

MINUTES OF MEETING OF KEMNAY COMMUNITY COUNCIL HELD ON THURSDAY 28TH
APRIL 1933 IN KEMNAY ACADEMY

Present: Mr Bailey, Mrs Shrago, Mrs Milton, Mrs T Brown, Mr Wainman, Mr Stock, Mr L Brown, Mr Yates, Mrs Spurgeon, Mr Moir, Mr Evans, Mr Cumming, Mr Downie, Mr Pashley

Apologies: Mrs A Brown

Attending: Cllr Wainman, Cllr McLean, Mrs Cobb (Press), Mr Taylor (Bank of Scotland)

1. The Chairman welcomed everyone and the apology was read.

2. The Minutes of the previous meeting were read. No amendments. Proposed adoption: Mr Moir, seconded: Mrs Milton. Passed without dissent. The Office Bearers then stood down.

3. Election of Office Bearers:- Cllr McLean took the chair for the election.

Chairman - Mr Wainman proposed Mrs Milton, seconded by Mrs Shrago. Mr Evans proposed Mr Bailey, seconded by Mr Yates. By a majority Mr Bailey was elected.

Vice-Chairman - Mr Wainman proposed Mr Evans, seconded by Mr Moir. Mr Bailey proposed Mrs Milton, seconded by Mr Cumming. Mrs Milton was elected by a majority.

Secretary - Mr Moir proposed Mrs Shrago, seconded by Mr Evans. Mrs Shrago was elected.

Treasurer - Mrs Milton proposed Mr Cumming, seconded by Mrs Shrago. Mr Cumming was elected.

Minute Secretary - Mr Bailey proposed Mrs Shrago, seconded by Mrs Milton. Mrs Shrago was elected.

Planning Reporter - Mrs Shrago proposed Mr Evans, seconded by Mr Yates. Mr Evans was elected.

Representative on Kemnay Park Pavilion Committee - Mr Wainman who is on this committee to raise the matter with the Pavilion Committee.

Press Reporter - (this is usually a fill-in if no member of the Press is present at meetings) - Mrs Spurgeon.

Newsletter Reporter- the function to be shared.

Press Scrutineer- Mr Yates for the Press & Journal; Mr Downie for the Inverurie Advertiser and Mrs Tina Brown for the Evening Express.

Crime Prevention Panel representative - Mr Evans proposed Mr Moir, seconded by Mrs Milton.

Medical Liaison Representative - Mrs Tina Brown.

4. 1987 Beautiful Scotland in Bloom Competition. Mr Taylor of the Bank of Scotland then presented the Certificate. This is to be displayed in the Post Office and then possibly in the Library.

5. Matters arising from the previous Minutes:-

(a) Proposed Swimming Pool - sub-committee formation. Discussion ensued. Publicity in the Newsletter asking for interested parties to make a point of coming to the next meeting. Mr Yates to write a piece for the Newsletter asking for volunteers to help set up a committee to look at the feasibility and problems associated with funding and completing a swimming pool. Mrs Milton to contact Mr James Duffus of the Gordon Sports Council. AGENDA ITEM for next meeting.

(b) Car Parking facilities in the Pleasure Park. Discussion ensued. General opinion was that the Glebe Land would be the best choice. Letter to be sent to Mr Hunter, Session Clerk of the Kirk asking for the matter to be discussed at the next Session.

(c) Litter problem. Mr Brown mentioned the litter along the riverbank. He suggested a group of volunteers to collect litter Mr Brown to put a note in the Newsletter about litter, especially crisp packets. Letters to be sent to the schools. A letter from Gordon District re Litter Poster Competition was read out. Cllr Wainman said we would need good advance publicity of the Keep Kemnay Clean Day. This to be on Saturday 21st May from 10 a.m. to 12 noon. Mr Evans to contact North Sound 3 days before. Rendezvous outside the Academy at 10 a.m. where plastic sacks would be issued.

(d) Unleaded Petrol - Mr Evans said that of the two new tanks being installed by Mr Lawrence - one would be for diesel and the other for Unleaded petrol.

(e) Mr Wainman had written to Clear asking for 1200 copies of their leaflet "Clear Guide to going Lead-free". Clear is a Charitable Trust and they asked for help towards postage. Four parcels arrived with postage of over £4 each. We now have one for each Newsletter. Mr Wainman asked for a donation to the Charity and reimbursement for his telephone calls and postage. Mr Pashley proposed £25 seconded by Mrs Shrago, passed unanimously. Mr Wainman to be reimbursed £1.50.

6. Correspondence received. Letter from Gordon District enclosing Community Council contribution for 1988-89. of £334.79. The Secretary asked for an increase in the amount paid for taking the Minutes. This had been £4 for over four years. Mr Pashley proposed increasing this to £5 a meeting, seconded by Mr Cumming. Unanimous.

(b) Gordon Local Health Council Consultative Document. AGENDA ITEM for next meeting. Document put out for circulation.

7. Unfinished Business. (a) Road Sign. Cllr McLean said he had not had much luck with this. He suggested we write as a Community Council to the Roads Department sending a copy to Cllr McLean. The Chairman to draft a letter on the lines discussed.

(b) Mr Brown mentioned the Horner and how dangerous it was turning right out of the Horner towards Aberdeen. Cllr McLean to re-open discussion on this matter at Grampian Region.

(c) Mr Wainman proposed a vote of thanks to Cllr McLean for the deceleration lane which has now been completed.

(d) Location of bus stop and bus shelter. Cllr McLean has this in hand.

8. District News. Cllr Wainman has distributed Health Council Notices re Fayre in Inverurie. The plot of land opposite the Police Station has been planted and landscaped. The "pond" in Bromner Way has disappeared for now. The toilets by the side of the Pleasure Park are open for the Summer only and will be cleaned every day. The

Chairman mentioned the forthcoming local elections and thanked Cllr Wainman for all the work she has done over the past 4 years.

9. Regional News. With regard to Paradise Green, both sides agree that the paper work is catching up. A number of roads in the Village will be re-surfaced or surface-dressed in the next year's programme. Also certain foot-paths will be improved. Cllr Wainman mentioned the access from Burnhervie Road at the end of the "long dykes" turning left to Kemnay. Cllr McLean to investigate.

10. Planning Applications. Four in all. One for outline permission to erect a house and garage at Craigmyle Wood Kemnay approximately 600 metres along the Horner Road. Letter to GDC re safety aspect. The Chairman proposed that Mr Evans get the latest 1:25000 map of the area. Seconded by the Secretary. Unanimous.

11. A.O.C.B. (a) Mr Yates had been asked to find out who had put up the notice in the Pleasure Park prohibiting dogs. He was told it was the Park Pavilion Committee. It is illegal to exercise dogs there.

(b) Mr Stock mentioned the gates of Fetternear House being locked on Sunday and was told that the grounds are private property.

12. Next meeting. There being no further business to discuss the meeting ended at 9.30 p.m. The next meeting will be on Thursday 26th May 1988.

Proposed:

Seconded:

Signed: